MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard E. Cunningham, Director
Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

Robert F. Burmett, Director
Division of Safeguards

Robert E. Browning, Acting Director
Division of Waste Management

FROM: R. S. Brown, Jr., Assistint to the
Director and Chief,
Program Support Branch, NMSS

SUBJECT: MELTING ON LICENSE FEES

At}he request of Bill Miller, LFMB,and Bob Fonner, ELD, a meeting will be
held Wednesday, August 10 at 1:30 in the 8th floor conference room to discuss the
basis for the ceilings in the proposed fee schedule. This meeting will cover all
fee categories except materials licensing. We have previously discussed this with
your focal points and we request that your staff members with a knowledge of the
basis for the fees in the proposed schedule attend this meeting. For your infor-
mation, we are enclosing copies of staff hour and contract cost data you previously

provided for this fee schedule revision. If Yyou have any questions, piease contact
Claudia Seelig on ext. 74072.

Original signed by
R. S. BRC'YN, JR.

R. S. Brown, Jr., Assistant to the
Director and Chief,

Program Support Branch, NMSS
Enclosure: As stated
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